
 
 
 

 

 
778 Main Street, Suite 8 
South Portland, ME 04106 
T: 207.775.1121 
F: 207.879.0896 
www.fstinc.com 

FAY, SPOFFORD & THORNDIKE 
Offices in: Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Maine, Connecticut and New York 

 
 
July 16, 2014 
 
 
 
Ms. Barbara Barhydt 
Development Review Services Manager 
Planning and Development Department 
City of Portland, Maine 
389 Congress Street 
Portland, Maine 04101-3509 
 
Subject: Mercy at the Fore  
 195 Fore River Parkway 
 Applicant:  Mercy Hospital 
 Contract Zoning Agreement Amendment 
 
Dear Barbara: 
 
As requested in your July 10, 2014 email transmission, we offer the attached Section 2 of the 
Site Location of Development Amendment application previously prepared on behalf of Mercy 
Hospital (Mercy).  Section 2 provides evidence of Mercy’s interest in the Fore River property; 
namely copies of the deeds reflecting purchase of the property from Merrill Industries and 
Portland Terminal Co.  We trust this will satisfy your current needs for adequate Title, Right or 
Interest in the property. 
 
Secondly, we included a copy of the original Contract Zone Agreement and an amendment made 
to the CZA within our recently submitted package of materials accompanying the Contract Zone 
Agreement application form, for background.  At this time we foresee no changes to the text of 
the CZA, but effectively an update of the Master Plan supporting these documents.  As we have 
discussed, Mercy has continued to refine their planning expectations for the site, since the 
original Phase 1 construction and occupancy in 2008.  As a result, they sought and have now 
been given approval by the Maine Department of Environmental Protection and the U.S. Army 
Corps of Engineers for changes to the Master Plan that involve development activity within the 
previously protected wetland/gravel pit area in the middle of the property.  As part of this current 
submission we have provided updated plan documents that are intended to replace and/or 
supplement the previous Master Plan documents.  We trust that these materials are sufficient to 
allow the processing of the application to commence.   
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If you require additional information, please advise this office and we will endeavor to address 
these needs accordingly. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
FAY, SPOFFORD & THORNDIKE, LLC 
 
 
 
Stephen Bushey, P.E., C.P.E.S.C. 
Senior Principal Engineer 
 
SRB/smk 
 
Attachments: Attachment A – MeDEP SLDA Section 2 – Title, Right and Interest 
 
c: Bob Nutter, Vice President and Chief Operating Officer 
 Mike Connolly, Facilities Manager 
 
R:\2149.08\Admin\Level III Site Plan Application -City of Portland\Contract Zoning Amendment\LOR #1\2149.08 2014.07.16-
Barhydt-Amended CZA Application LOR#1.doc 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
 
 

MeDEP Site Location of Development Amendment 
Section 2 – Title, Right and Interest 
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July 2012 2-1  Mercy Hospital Relocation Project 
  Portland, Maine 

SECTION 2 
 

TITLE, RIGHT, AND INTEREST 
 

 
2.0 Overview 
 

Mercy Hospital owns the property as evidenced in the accompanying deeds.  Mercy 
hospital currently is entered into a lease agreement with Health Care REIT, Inc. as they 
own the medical office building.  Mercy has also recently transferred approximately 1.48 
acres of land to the Maine Department of Transportation for the construction of the Fore 
River Parkway and the Veterans Memorial Bridge. 
 

2.1 Deeds/Boundary Survey/Options 
 
The purchase deeds held by Mercy Hospital are attached. 
 

2.2 Plan Reference 
 
ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey Prepared for Health Care REIT, Inc. 
 

2.3 Attachments 
 

Attachment A Deed – Portland Terminal Co. to Mercy Hospital 
 
Attachment B Deed – Merrill Industries to Mercy Hospital 

 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
 
 

Deed:  
 

Portland Terminal Co. to Mercy Hospital 
 





















 

 

 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
 
 

Deed:  
 

Merrill Industries to Mercy Hospital 
 




